Salvidrez, Marlene, EMINRD

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Sent; Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Beth Ryan; Gene Gallegos; Michael Feldewert

Subject: [EXT] RE: Continuance request for Marathon Kitten Mittens wells (Cases 20401-20403)
Hellg,

Apologies but | should have requested a continuance of these three cases through the May 16 docket. Please disregard
my request to have them continued to April 18, and instead, please continue Marathon cases 20401, 20402, and 20403
to the May 16 docket,

Thanks much as always,

Deana

h(ﬂ MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4'" St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800

From: Deana M. Bennett

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:30 AM

To: 'Jones, William V, EMNRD' <WilliamV . Jones@state.nm.us>; 'Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD"'
<TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; 'Ocd.Hearings@state.nm.us' <Ocd.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Beth Ryan <eryan@concho.com>; Gene Gallegos <jeg@gallegoslawfirm.net>; 'Michael Feldewert'
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Subject: Continuance request for Marathon Kitten Mittens wells (Cases 20401-20403)

Good Morning,

Please continue Cases Nos. 20401, 20402, and 20403 to the April 18" docket. Counsel for parties who have entered an
appearance and who have requested the continuance are cc’d on this email.

Thanks much,

Deana

h(dMODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett
Lawyer
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com




